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SAMBALPUR DISTRICT.

Sambalpur District.~A District of the Orissa Divi-
sion, Hengal, situated belween 20° 45" and 21° 57/ N. and
1899 88" and 84° 26" E, with an aren of 3,773 square miles.
Up to 1906 the Distriet formed part of the Chhattisgarh
Division of the Central Provinces, and on its transfer to
Bengal, the Phuljhar zaminddri and the Chanduipur-Padam-
“Yr aud Mialkburdd estates, with an area of 1,175 square miles

nd population of 159 4.):) persons  (1801) were separated
om it, and attached to the Raipur and Bildspur Districts of
the Central Provinces. It is bounded on the north Dby the

Gangpur State of Bengal ; on the east by those of Bimra

and Rairdkhol; on the south by Patuni, Sonpur and
‘RmmLhol Slntus and on the west by the Raipur and Blluspux

istricts of the Central Provinces. Sambalpur consists of a
1’80[ tolerably open country, surrounded on three sides by

Y6 and forests, but continuing on the sonth into the
?dntory States of Patns ond Sonpur and forming the

F)‘ dle basin of the Mahdnadi. It is separated from the
\nttisearh plain on the west by a ravge of hills carry-

r n broad strip of jungle, and running north and south
rough tbe Rajgarh and Sfrangarh States, and this range

| arks roughly the boundary between the Chhattfsgorh and
riyd tractsip respect of population and langunage. Spenkmo-
oadly, the plain country constitutes the £%dlsa, that is, the

+ Jea held by village headmen direct from Government, while
e wilder tracts on the west, north and east are in the posses-
on of intermediary proprictors known locally as zamindirs.
at this deseription cannot be acoepted asentirely accurate, as
mo of the zamindiri estates lie in the open plain, while the

:hdlss area includes to the north the wild mass of hills
known as the Bérfpahdr.

] The river Mohdnad{ traverses Sambalpnr from north to
fouth-east for a distance of nearly 90 miles, Itswidth extonds
to a mile or more in flood time, and its bed is rocky and
broken by rapide over portions of its course. The principal
tributary is the Ib which entors the Distriot from the Gangpur
State, and flowing sonth and wes$ joins tho Mahénadf about 12
miles abovo Snmbalpu: The Kelo, another tributary, passes
Raigarh ‘ind enters the Mahfnad{ near Padampur. The
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2 SAMBALPUR DISTRICT.

Samaeor  Ong rises in Xbaridr and pnssmg through Borisimbar flows

DisTRICT.

Godlogy,

Botany,

into ‘the Mahdnadi near Sonpur. Other tributary streams

are the Jira, Borai and Ménd, The Bérapahir hills form

a compact block sixteen miles square in the north-wes}

of the District, and throw out a spur to the south-west for o -
distance of 30 miles, crossing the Raipur-Sambalpur road
at the Singhord pass. Their highest point is Debrigach
at an altitude of 2,276 feot. Another range of xmport.nnc

is that of Jbdrghdti crossing the railway at Reuga'h
station, To the southward, and running parallel with the
Mahz’madi, a snccession of broken chains extends for some
{hirty miles. Tle range, however, attains its greatest altitude
of about 8,000 feet in the Bordisdimbar zamfndéri in the
south-west, where the Nursinghnath platean is situated. Is%
lated peaks rising abruptly from the plain are also frcquov" s
but the flat-topped trap hills, so common a feature in 0st
Districts to the north and west, are absent here. The eld?",
tion of the plains falls from nearly 750 feet in the mno 'd‘,
to 497 at Sambalpur. The surface of the open’ con
is undulating and is intersected in every direction by drain¥®®.
channels leading from the bills to the Mahinadi. A condy”
derable poition of the area consists of ground which is to§g
broken by ravines to be banked up into rice fields, or of broa
sandy ridges which are agriculturally of very little valu
The configuration of the couniry is cxceedingly well adapte
for tank-making, and the number of villago tanks is on
of the most prominent local features.

Tho Béripahdr hills belong to the lower Vindhyar
sandstone formation which covers so large an area in Raipu
and Bildspur. Shales, sandstones and limestones are th
prevalent rocks. In the Bérdpabsr group coal-bearing
sandstones are found. The rest of the District is mainly
occupied by metamorphic or erystallino rocks, Laterite i.,
found more or less abundantly resting upon the older forma-
tions in all parts of the area.

Blocks of reserved forest clothe the Biripshfr hills in
the north and the other ranges to the east and south-cast,
while many of the zaminddri cstates are also covered with
juogle over the greater part of their avca, The forest
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vegetation of Ssmbalpur is included in tho great sl helt, %umuru;
Other important trees are tho beautiful Awogeissus acu- JBTIIOR,
minats, sdji (Terminalia fomentosa), bijdsdl (Plerocarpus
marsupsum) snd shisham (Dalbergia sissoo). The light

sandy soil is admirably fitted for the growth of trees, and

the abundance of mangoe groves and clumps of palm trees

gives the vilkige scenery a distinet charm. The semur or
cotton-tree (Bomdar maelabaricum) is also a common tree in

the open countty.

The usual wild animals ocenr. Bufialo, thongh rare, nre Fauna.
found in the denser forests of the west, and Dbison on several
of the hill moges. Sdmber are fairly plentiful. Ckiffal or
spotted deer, mouse deer, ravine deer and the four-horned
antelope arc the other varietics.  Tigers wero formerly
plentiful, but their numbers have greatly deereased in recent
years. Panthers are common, cspecinlly in the low hills close
to villnges. The comparatively rare brown flying squirrel

feromyz oral) is found in Sambalpur. Itisa large squirrel
th loote folds of skin which can bo spread out like o small
rachute.. Duck and teal are plentiful on the tanksin the cold
son, and snipe in the stretches of irrigated rico fields below
he tanks, Flocks of demoiselle crane frequent the sandy
‘Ftretches of the Mahdnadi at this time. TFish of many
raricties including mahscer are abundant in the Mahéinadi
ind other rivers, Poisonous ennkes are very common.

. The climate of Sambalpur is moist. and unhealthy. The Climate and
srdinary iemperature in the Disiriet is not excessive, temperatara.
but the heat is nggravated in the hendquarters town
luring the summer months, by radiation from the sandy
bed of the Mahdnadi. During breaks in the rains the
weather at once becomes hof and oppressive, and though the
cold season is pleasant it is of short duration. Malarial fever
of a virulent type prevails in the antumn months, nnd disenses
of the spleen are common in the forest tracts.

The annual rainfall at Sambalpur is 69 inches; that of Batnfall.
Bargarh is much lighter, being only 49 inches, Taking the
District as o whole the monsoon rainfall is generally regular.
Sambalpur is in the track of cyclonic storms from the Bay of
Bengal, and this may possibly be assigned as the reason,
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The emliest anthentic vecords .1vmlnble show Sambalpur |
as ome of a cluster of states held by Chauhin Réjputs,
who are supposed fo have come from Mainpwi in the
Uniled Provinees. In 1797 the District was conquered and an-
nexed by the Mardthds, but owing to British influence the R4j4
was restored in 1817, and held under the political control of the
Bengal Government. On the death of a successor without
heirs in 1849 the District was annexed as an escheat, and was
administered by the Bengal Government till 1862, when it
was transferred to the Central Provinces. During the Mutiny
and the five years which followed it, the condition of Sambalpur
was exceedingly unsatisfactory owing to disturbances led by
Surendra Sih, a pretender to the state, who had been impri-
soned in the Rinehi jail for murder, but was set free by the
mutineers. He returned to Sambalpur.and instigated a
revolt against the British Government, which ho prosecuted
by harassing the people with dacoities. He was joined )y
many of the zaminddrs, and it is not too much {o say th :?
for five ycars the District was in a state of anarchy. Surendryy
Sih was deported in 1864 and tranquillity restored.

The archmological remains are not very import'mt
There are temples at Barpili, Gaisima 256 miles south-west
of Sambalpur, Padampur in Borsstmbar, Garh-Phuljliar, and
Sfison, which are aseribed to ancestors of the Sambalpur
dynasty and of the respective zamindfrs, The Narsinghnath
platean in the routh of the Bordsimbar zamindéri is locally
celebrated for its temple and the waterfall called Saliasra Dhéra
or thousand streams, which is extremely picturesque. Hima
on the Mahinadf, 16 miles below Sambalpar, is another place
of pilgrimage. Tt is situated al the junction of a small
stream, the Jholjir with the Mahénadi, and-contnins g well- -
known temple of Mahddeo,

The popnlation of the Distriet in the last three years of
census was as follows :—1881, 698,409 ; 1891, 798,413 ; 1901,
829,698. On the transfer of territory in 1905 the pnpulntion
was reduced to 640,243 persons. Between 1881 and 1891
the inerease was nearly 15 per cent., the greater pat of
which ocenrred in the zamindéris, and must be attribmted to
increased efficiency of enumeration.  The District had a half

L
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crop in 1897 and there was practically no distress, but in 1900 Bﬁ:;l;ﬁgn
it was severcly affected and the morlalily was augmented
. by a lavge influx of starving wandevers from nasive territory.
The Distriet furnishes coolies for Assam, and il is estimated
that nearly 12,000 persons emigraied during the decade.
The District contains one town SammarLror and 1,938
inhabifed villages. The principal statistics of population,
based on the census of 1901, are shown below ;—

Number of—~ ! Pereens
taco of o
' varlation hnm[her
Area in ' Popuila. n b
Tahsfi, FquaTe Papulae thon ¢ popnla- pﬂﬁm:s
miles vi. | thn perequare tlon | Gy
Towne, lages. wmile. |} w;!sv;lcn nrite,
i
{ and
. 1001.
Samialpur 1,450 1 w3 275,502 189 + 70 j €011
Rarzarh 2208 - 1072 30,041 160 +01] 60
District Total ... $,973 1,01 c1n21) 170 [ R 12,810

rde figures of religion show that 583,000 per:ons or 91 per
fiyt. of the population are Hindus and 54,000 or 8 per cent.
cfnimists. Mubammadans number only about 3,000. Oriyd
+ the vermaenlar of 89 per cont. of the population. A
‘;umbcr of tribal dialeets are also found, .he principal
:_.scing Oraon with nearly 25,000 speakers, Kol with 11,000,
nd Kharia 5,000.
The principal castesare Gonds, constituting 8 per cont. of Their castes
" ibe population, Xoltis 11 per ecnt., Snvarie 9 per cent., :;':,‘,l,:cc“m.
Gabris or Ahfre 11 per cent., and Ghundas 13 ner cont. Of
the 16 zaminddri estates 10 are held Ly RA4j Gonds; two,
Réjpur and Barpili, by Chauhdin Réjputs; one, Rimpur, by
anotlier Rijput ; two, Bordsimbar and Ghens, by Binjhils, and
one, Bijepur, by » Koltd, The Gond familics are old ones, and
their numbers reem to indicate that previous to the Oriyi
immigration they held possession of the country, subduing
the Munda tribes who were probably there before them. A
trace of the oldor domination of these is to he found in the
fact that the Binjhidl zamindir of Borisfmbar still affixes
the 1t to the Mnhivaji of Patnd on his nocession.  Koités are
the great enllivating easto and have the usual charactaristies
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of frugalily, industry, huuger for land, aud readiness to
resort to any degree of Jitigation rather than' relinquish a
supposed right to it. They strongly -appreciate the advant-
ages of irrigation, and show considerable public spirit in
construeting tanks which will henefit the lands of their tenants
as well as their own. The Savarss or Saonrsof Sambalpur,
though a Dravidian tribe, live prineipally in the open country
and have adopted Hindu usages, They are considered the best
farm-servants and are very laborions, hut rarely acquire any
property. Bribmans (28,000), though not very numerous, are
distinctly the leading caste in the Distriet. The Binjhdls
(89,000) nre probably Hinduised Baigits, and live principally
in the forest faacts, Kewats (38,000), or hoatmen and fisher-
men, are a nurierous caste. The Gdndas {105,000), a Dravidian
tribe now performing the meninl duties of the village or
engaging in cotton-weaving, lave sirong criminal pro-
pensities which have recently called for special measnrde
of repression. About 78 per cont. of the population d.
the District are returned as dopendent on agncu]tur‘.xq
A noticeable feature of the rural life of Sambalpur is tha)
the Jhénkar or village priest is a universaland recognised;.
village servant of fairly high status. He is nearly alwaysa
membor of one of the Dravidian tribes, and his business” is to
conduet tho wership of the local deities of the soil, crops, forests |
and hills. Ho generally has a substantial bolding, rent-free,|,
confaining some of the best land in the village. It is s-ud.:
locally that tho Jhdakar is looked on as the founder of the!
village, and the representative of the ol owners who were
ousted by the Hindus. He worships on their bebalf the
indigenous deities with whom he mnaturally possesses a more
intimate nequrintance than the later immigrants; while the
grodds of these iatter cannot be relied on to exercise o sufficient
control over the works of naturo in the foreign land to which
they bave been imported, or to ensare that the earth and the
seasons will rezularly perform their neceseary functions in
producing susienanee for mankind,

Chiristians number 722, including 575 natives, of whom
the majority are Lutherans and Baptists. A station of the
Baptist mission is maintained in Sambalpur.

1
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The black soil which forms so marked a feature in the Sawnateon
adjoining Central Provinces is almost unknown in Sambalpur. 3,‘3:‘,’,{," ™
It cccurs in the north-west of the District beyond the eross zos'l‘;id"i‘:g:,"’,:‘_“
range of Vindhyan sandstone which shuts off the Ambsi-
bhoni pargana and across the Mabdnadi towmds the Bilds-
pur border. The soil which covers the greater part of the
country is apparently derived from underlying erystailine
rocks,and the differences found in it are mainly due to the
elimination and transportation effected by surface drainage.

The finer particles bave been carried into the low-lying
creas along drainage lines, rendering thesoil there of a cluyey
texture, and leaving the uplands light and eanly. The land
round Sambalpur itself, and a strip running aleng the north
bank of the Alahinadi to the confines of the Bildspur
District, is the most productive, being fairly livel, while the
country over the gicater part of the Bargarh talsil has a very
decided slope, and is much cut up by ravins and water
" gpurses. Nearly all the rice is sown broadeast, only about
fiyy per cont. of the total area being transplanted. Tor
c‘?:inning the crop and taking out weeds, the fields are
,I)loughcd up when the young plants are a few inches high,
:as in Chhatt{sgarh. A’ considerable proportion of the area in
. ‘cultivation, consisting of high land which grows crops other
'\thzm rice, is anoually left fallow, as the soil is so poor that
\ lib requires periodieal rests,

-1 No less than 235 square miles are held revenue-free chict sgrient-
wor on low quit-rents, these grants being either for the :‘,‘,:;‘L::’[‘,ﬁm"
mainienance of temples or gifts to Brihmaas, or assign-
ments for the support of the relatives of the late raling
family. The zamindéri estates cover 48 per cont, of the
{otal aren of the District, 109 acres are held ryofwari and
the balance on the tenures described below (pago 18). 1In
1908-04 396 square miles or 9 per cent, of the tofal area were
included m Governmout forest, 290 square miles or 7 per
cent. were classed as not available for cultivation, and 1,102
square miles or 26 per cent, as culiurable waste other than

* Tho flgures in this paragraph refer to the aros of the Districk ng it steod
before the tranafer of Phuljhar, Chandarpur nud Mélkhordd, the rovised
statistics of cropping pot heing nvailable, .
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DISTRICT. fallow. The remaining area amounting to about 2,448

square miles or nearly 64 por cont. of thal of the ‘District, |
excluding  Government forest, was occupied For cultivation.
In the more level parts of the opeh country cultivation is close,
but elsewhere there seems to be still come room  for expans
sion. Ruce is the staple crop of Sumbalpur, covering 1,350
square miles in 1903-04. Other crops are /il or scsamum
158 square miles, the pulse urad 145 square miles, and kodon
94 square miles, Nemly 12,000 ucres are noder cotton and
4,400 under sugareane. The pulses are 1aized on the inferior
high-lying land without mdnure, the outturn in consequence
being usually very small. The pulse Lultht (Dolichos
uniflorus) covering b6 square miles is a favourile oue.
Cotton and # are also grown on this inferior land. Sugar-
cae was formerly a crop of some importance, but its
eultivation lios decreased in recent years, owing to the local
product being unable to compete in price with that importe
from notthern Indin.

g:p‘:'gxr:ﬁx‘:lt: Tho harvests have usually betn favourable in rece ‘{(,&"
ol practice,  YCATS and the cropped area steadily expavded up to 18:&%‘
when the famine of 1900 caused a temporary declive. Now'
tanke have also been constructed for irrigation, aid thunure 18
now utiliced to a Jarger extent. In the dceade ending 1904,
Rs. 77,000 were advanced under the Land Improvement Loans¢
Actand Rs. 63,000 under the Agrioulturists’ Lioans Act.
Terigation. In 1003-04 the irrigated avea was only 81 square miles,
but in 1902-03 it was 196, this being the masimum recorded.
1Vith the exception of 12 equare miles under sugarcade and gar=
den produce the only crop rrigated is rice. The guitability of
{lie District for tank-making has already been mentioned, and
it is not too much to say that the very esistence of villages over
a large portion of the aren is dependent on the tanks whith
have been construicted near them. . There are 9,500 irri-
gation tanks or between three and four to .every village in
the District on on nvemge. The ordinary Sambalpur tank is
constructed by throwing a strong embankment teross a drain-
nge line g0 as Lo hold up an jrregularly shaped sheot of water.
Below the embankment o four-sided tank is excavaled which

constitutes the drinking supply of the village. Irrigation is
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generally effected by leading channels ffom the ends of the Saumazroe
embankment, but in years of short rainfall the centre of the Dres1or,
tank is sometimes cut through. Embankments of smull size
are frequently thrown nacross drainage channels by ten-
ants for the benefit of their individual holdings. ‘The Jambor
and ‘Sarsuti4 nullahs near Machidé ave perennial streams and
the water is diverfed From them by temporary dame and
carried into the fields. In certain tracts mear the Mahinadi,
where ‘water is very close to the surface, ‘temporary wells are
also sorietimes <constructed for the irrigation of rice. Ifriga-
tion from permanent wells is insignificant. Several projects
for new tanks have been prepared by the Irrigation depmt-
ment.
The eattle of this District are miserably poor, and no ctire (Sn:;tlt‘i1 ponies.
is exercised in breefling. As the soil is light and sandy, however, o s
. strong tattle are not so réquisite here s elsewbere. For:
draught purposes larger nnimals are mported from Berdr:
+ Juffaloes are Jargely used for cultivation. They are not as a
ile bred locally, but lmported from the northern Districts
rough Bilispur andl Surgujs. Those resred in the Dis-
Jict are distinétly inferior in quality. ' Buffaloes aré Fre-
suently 4lso used for draught, and for pressing oil and stgar-
Jane. ’Only & few souall poniés are'bred in the District for
3 ‘ndmg purposes. Gonts and sheep are kept by the lower
castes for food only. Their manure is also somefimes
Sused but does not cotomand a price. There are no profes-
sional 'shépherds and no iise is made of the wool of sheep.
The area of reserved forest is 896 gquare miles. It1is situ- Forosts,
ated on the Barspahsr hillsin the north of the Bargarh tabsil,
and on the ravges of the west and south-west of the Sambalpur
tabml. There are two types of forest, the first consisting
of the .sdl tree interspersed with bamboos and other
trees, ahd ‘the sécond or mized forest of bamboos and
mfenor specles 841 forest occupies all the hills and valleys
of the Sambalpur range, and the principal valleys of the
Bérﬁpa,bﬁr range or an area of about 288 square miles. Tt
thrives hest on well-drained slopes of sandy loam. The
- mixed forest is sitnated on the rocky dry hills of the Béri-
pahar range, where 347 will not grow, and covers 156 square
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Sarmaxevz  miles.  The reveune for 1903-04 was Rs. 34,000, of which about,

Diermior.  Rg, 12,000 were realised from sales of bamboos, Rs. 10,000
from timber, Rs, 3,600 frnm grazing dues, and Rs, 5,000 fmm
firewood.

Migorals. The Rémpur coal field is situated within tho District.
Recent exploration has resulted in the discovery of one seam
of good steam coal and two of rather inferior quality within
easy rench of the Bepgal-Nigpur Railway. The former is
known as the Ib bridge seam and contains coal more than seven
feet in thickness. Two samples which have been analysed
contained 52 and 55 per cenb. réspectively of fixed car-
bon. Iron ores oconr in most of the hilly country on the
borders of the District, particularly in the Bordsimbar, Tlul-

. jber,* Koldbird and Rémpur zaminddris. Some of them are
of good quality, bub they are worked by indigenous methols
only. There are 160 native furmaces which produce
ahout 1,120 cewt. of iron annually. When Sambalpar wa
under native rule dinmonds were obtained in the island o
Hirikud (Diamond Island) in the Mahdnadf. The Jharid
or diamond seekers were rewarded with grants of land i
exchange for the sbtones found by them, Tho right to
exploit the diamonds, which are of very poor qualily, was
leased by the British Government for Rs. 200, but the
lessee subsequently relinquished it. Gold in minute quantities
is obtained by sand-washing in the Ib river, Tead ores
have been found in Talpatif, Jhivan and Padampur, and
antimony in Jundni opposite Hirdkud. Mica exists, but
the plates are too smali to be of any commereial value,

Arts ond Tasar silk weaving is an important industry in Sambal-

Maoufaetures, ,.r. The cocoons nre at present nob cultivated locally, but
are imported from Chots Nagpur and” the adjoining States,
Plain aod drilled cloth is woven. Remendd, Barpsli, Chan-
darpurf and Sambalpur are the principal centres. A little
cloth is sent to Ganjim, but the greater part is sold locally,
Cloths of cotton with silk borders, or intermixed with silk,
are also largely” woven, Bhuliss and Koshiss are’the casfos

® Xowin the Raipur Didrict, Centrol Provinces.
} Now in the Dilaspur Distriet, Ceatral Provinees.
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engaged, the former only weaving the prepared thread, but Saxmarrve
the Iatter also spinning it. Cotton cloth of n coarse texture, P***21°™
but of considerable taste in colour and variety of pattern, is

" also woven in large quantities, imported thread being used
slmost exclusively. It is generally worn by natives of the
District in preference to mill-woven cloth. A large bell metal
industry exists in Tukri near Kidobahdl, and a number
of artisans are also found in Remend4, Barpsli and Bijepur.
Cooking and water pots are made of brass and are usually
imported from Orissa. The iron obtained locally is used
for the manufacture of all agricaltural implements except
cart-wheel tyres. Smaller industries include the manu-
facture of metal beads, snddles and drums.

Rice is the staple export of Sambalpur, and is sent princi- Commerce,
pully to Caleutta, but also to Bombay and Berir. Other
exports include oilseeds, sleepers, dried meat, and hemp.

Salt comes principally from Ganjim, and is now brought

by rail instead of rivor as formerly. Sugar is obtained
" 2from Mirzipur and thoe Mauritius, and gur or unre-
fidned sugar from Bengal. Kerosene oil is brought from Cal-
chtia, and cotton cloth and yarn from Calentta and the Nig-
Yur mills.  Silk is imported {rom Berhémpur. Wheat, gram
Cand the pulse arlar are also imported, asthey are not grown
- ¥]oeally in eufficient quantities to meet the demand. The
weekly markets at Sambalpur and Bargarh are the most im-
portant in the District. Bhukts, near Ambdbhond, is the
largest cattle bazar, and after it rank those of Bargarh,
Saraipili and Talpatii. Jémurlais alarge mart for oilseeds;
Dhéma is o timber market; and Bhikhampur and Talpatii
are centres for the sale of country iron imploments. A
certain amount of trade in grain and houschold utensils is
traneacted at the annual fairs of Narsinghndth and Hima,

The main line of the Bengal-Nigpur Railway passos Raitways and
for a short distance through the north-cast of the District Raads.
witha length of nearly thirty miles and throe stations. From
Jhirsugri junction a branch Jine runs to Sambalpur, thirty
miles distant, with three intervening stations. The most
important trade route s the Raipur-Sambnlpur road, which
passes throngh the contro of the Bargarh tabsil. Next to
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%‘xﬁ“zﬁi“ this come the Cutfack road down to Sonpur and the
" Sambalpur-Bildspur road. None of theso ig metalled throngh- .
aut, but the Raipur-Sambalpur road is embanked and gravelled,
The District has 27 miles of metalled and 185 of numetalled
ronds, and the expenditure on maintenance is Rs, 24,000,
The Public Works department is in charge of 116 mijles
and the Distriet council of 97 miles of road. Avenues exist
on 68 miles. The Mahgnadi river. was formorly the great
outlet for the District trade. Boat transport is still enrried
on as far as Sonpur, but since the opening of the railway,
trade with Cuttack by this route has almost entirely
coased.  Boats can ascend the Mahdnadi as far as Amng
* in Raipur, but this route is also little used owing to the
dangerons character of the naviaation.
Famine, The Sambalpar District is recorded as having suffered
from partial failures of crops in 183+, 1845, 1874 and
1877-78, but there was notbing mare than slight distress
in ony of these years. In 1896 the rice crop failed over a
small part of the District, principally in the Chandarpuy~
zamindiri, and some relief was administored here. The nn
hers, bowever, never rose to 3,000, while in the rest of {h{
District agriculturists made large profits from the high,prices
prevailing for rice, The year 1900 was the first in, which
thereis any record of serivus famine, Owing to the shorb.raju-
fall in 1880 =2 complete Failure of the rice crop oceurred aver
large tracts of the District, principally in the uorth aud
west., Relief operations exteaded over a year, the highest
uumbers being 93,000 in August 1900, or 12 yer cent,
of the popalation, and the total exponditure 8 lakhs,
District  sub- The Deputy Commissioner has a staff of three Assistant
:lti:(irsjons and o Depuly Collectors, and a Sub-Deputy Collector., Tor
administrative purposes.the District is divided info two tahsils,
Sambalpur and Bargarh, each having a tabsildir and Bargarh
also s naib-tahsildir. The Forest Officer is genexally- a
member of the Provineial service.
Civil and The civil judicinl staff consists of a Distriet and
g;i‘;‘i:’“ ‘two Subordinnte Judges and a Munsiff at cach tahsi),
) Sambalpur is included in the Sessions Diviston, of Cuitack,
The civil litzntion has greatly increased in recent years

l
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aud is now very heavy. Transactions attempting to %I::l;nnh;?rw
evade the res{rictions of the Central Provinces Tenaney Act on
the transfer of immovoable properly are a eommon fenture of
litigation, ax are also eatement suits for water. The erime of
the Distriet is not usually heavy, but the recent famine pro-
duced an organised outbreak of dacoity and houso-breaking.
Under native rule the village headmen or ¢aonlfds werd Innd - Reve-
. nue  aanunis-

responsible for the payment of o lnmp sum assessed 0D g pion
the village for a period of years according to a lense
which was periodically revised and ienewed. The amount
of the assessment was recovered from the villag: cultivators,
avd the beadmen were remnunerated by holding part of the
village area free of revenue.  The headmen were oceasionally
“ejrcted for defanlt in the payment of revenue, and the grant
ol a new lease was often made an opportunity “or imposing
a fine which the gaontid paid in great past from hie
own profits, and did not recover from the cnltivators.
The cultivators were seldom cjecte] excopt for dafault in the
7 1ment of 1evenue, but they, rendered to the r gaonfidsa

figy of misccllnncons gerviees known as bhel! ligdri.

cftion nnder native rule appears fo have been light.

wen the District escheated {o the British Government

¢ land revenue of the Fidlre was about a Inlh of rupees,
. narly a quarler of which was alienated. Short-term settle-
ments were made in the years succeeding the annesation,
till on the transfer of the District to the Central Provinces
in 1862 a proclamation was issned stating that a regular
long-term reftlement would be made, ot which the gaontids
or hereditary manngers and rent-colleetors of villages wonld
receive proprictary rights. The protracted disturbances caused
by the ndherents of Surendra Sdh, however, prevented any
real progress being made with the survey, aad this. pave
time for the expression of an opinion by the Jocal officers that
the system_ of sottlement followed in other Districts was not
suited to the civecumstances of Sambalpur. After considerable
diseussion, the incidenfs of Innd tenwes were considerahly
molifiel in 1872. The gaontidx or hereditary managers
received proprietary rights only in their bhogrd or home-
farm land, which was granted to them free of revenue in
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?)Az:;m!aiun lien of any share or drawback on the rentsl paid by tenants,

" Wastelands and forests remained the proporty of Govern.
ment; but the gaontids enjoy the rental ou lands newly
broken up during the currency of settlement. A sufficiency of
forest land to meet the necessities of the villagers was aNlottod
for their use, and in cases where the area wap in cxeess of
this it was domaveated and sot apart as n fuel and foddor
reserve. QOccupancy right was conferred on all tenants excep$
sub-tovanis of bloprd. The system was intonded to restriet
the power of alienation of land, the grant of which
had Jed to the expropriation of the sgricultural by the
money-lending castes, and the sme policy has receatly
received expression in the Central Provinces Tenancy Act of
1898. A settlement was made fortwelve years in 1876, by
which the revenue demand was raised to 1:16 Jakhe, the net
revenoe excluding assignments being Rs, 93,000, On the
expiry of this sebtlement, the District was again seftled between *
1885 and 1889, and the assessment was raised to 159 lakbs
or by 88 per cent. 'The rovenue incidenco per acre was sk¥> |
extremely low, falling at only 8 ammas 11 pies (mnxiét. 9\ !
R. 0-8-10, minimum R. 0-2-0j excluding the zamin 4xie.
The term of this settlement varied from 14 to 15 years.{ 14
expired in 1902 and the District is again under settlomel ¢
The collections of revenue have varied as shown below, L.y
ihonsands of rupees :—

1850.81.] 1890-91.} 1900-01.] 1003-04,

Land revenue W 116 1;69 1,90 1,73
Total revenue e o) 2,57 373 4,41 4,49

Local Reards The manacemant of local affairs, outside the munieipal area

;:;lmcl:f““m" of SAnmAnrun, is entrasted to a District courcil and four local
hoards, ore cach for the northern.and southern zaminddri
estates, and one for the remaining area of each tabsfl. The
ineame of the District conneil in 1903-04 was Rs, 55,000, while
the expenditure on education was Rs. 24,000,

Pelice and The police force ronsists of 492 officers and men including

Jaits. == specinl reserve of 25 and 3 mounted constables, besides 2,765
watchmen for 2,692 inhabiled fowns and villages, The
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District Superintendent sometimes has an Assistant. Special g:sm;vn
measures have recently been taken to change the perronnel and )
improve the cfficiency of the polico foree by the importa-
- tion of subordimate officers from other Districts. Sam-
balpur hos a District jail with accommodation for 187
prsonersincluding 24 females. The doily average number of -
yvisoners in 1904 was 141,
| In respect of ecducation the District is very back- Edueation.
'ward. Only 83 por cent. of the male population were
{xble to read and writein 1901, and but 400 femsles were
returned as literate. The percentage of children undor
’im:truction to those of school-going age is six.  Statistics of
he number of pupils under instruction are as follows : —
A850-81, $,266; 1890-91, 7,145; 1900-01, 4,244 1903-04,
13,376, Thelast ficure includes 2,566 female scholars, a most
*noticeable increase having lately been made ia the number of
girle under instruation. The educational institutions comprise
a high gehool at Sawbalpur, an English middie school, 6
vernacular middle sehools and 120 primary schools, Primary
Yclasses and masters are attached to two of the middle schools,
There are six Government girls’ schools in the Distriet,
iA small school for the depressed tribes has been orened Ly
‘missionaries. Oriyd is taught in all the schools. The
iPistrict is now making progress in respecl of education, a
xﬁmber of new schools having been recently opened. The
otal expenditure in 1903-04 was Rs. 40,000, of which
1%, 35,000 were provided from Provincial and local funds
and Rs. 4,700 from fecs.

The District has soven dispensaries, with nccommodation Hospitals and
for 82 in-pationts, 1In 1904, 85,840 cases, of which 830 were Ditpousarics,
of indoor patients, were treated in them and 1,999 operntions
were performed. The total exponditare in 1904 wag Ris, 10,700,

Vaeeination s compulsory in the municipal town of Vacelnation,
Sambalpur. The number of persons successfully vacoinated
in 1903-04 was 45 per mille of tho District population.

(3. B. Fuller, Sefticment Report, 1891, A District
Gazetleer is being compiled. )

Sambelpur Tahsil.—~Tho eastern tabsil of the Sam- gamayeyn
balpur Distriet, Bongal, lying betweon 21° & 1o 21°-57/ N, TausI.
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and 83° 26" and &4° 26’ E,, with an area of 1,822 squure
miles. The population in 1901 was 362,622, and in 1891
was 544,391, In 1905 ‘the Chundarpur-Padampur and
Milkhurdd cstates ‘with on area -of 333 square miles and
population of 87,820 persons were transierrod to the Bilispw
District of the Central Provinces, and the rovised figures {
area and population of the tahsil are 1,489 square miles an
275,302 persins. The tahsil contains one town szmwun‘z
the tahsil nud District headquarters, population 12,870,
and 766 inlabited villages. The density of population
is 185 perscns per square mile, Excluding 190 square
miles of Government forest, 56 per cent, of the available
ares is occupied for cultivation. IE the zaminddii estates
bo escluded the percentage i3 68. The cultivated area in
1903-04 was 361 square miles. The land-revenue .demand in’
the same yen: was Rs, 638,000 nnd that for cesses Rs. 14,000.
The tlahsil coxsists of a strip of open country along fho lol‘bl
or castern bar k of the Mabdnadi river, flanked to the east and
south by lills, It contains seven zaminddri estates with n}
Lofal area of 514 square miles.

Bargari.—The western tahsil of the Sambalpur Dis-i
trict, Bengal, lying between 20° 45' and 21° 44’ N. and
82° 38’ and $8° 54’ E., with an area of 8,126 square miles,
The population in 1901 was 467,076, and in 1891 was,
452,022, In 1905 the Phuljhar zamindéri with an area of
842 square miles and & population of 102,135 persons was
transferred to the Raipur District of the Central Provinces,‘
and the adjusted figures of area and population of the tabsil
are 2,284 square miles and 864,941 persons. The density of
population is 160 persons per square mile. The tahsil con-
toins 1,172 inhabited villages. Bargath, the headguarters
of the tabsil, ‘s n village of 3,609 persons, 29 miles distant
from Sambalpur on the Raipur rond. Excluding 206
square miles of Government forest, 69 per cont, of the
available nrer is occupied for ecultimation. The cultivated
avea in 1903.04 was 1,403 square miles, The land revenne
demand in the same year was Rs. 1,06,000 and that for
cesses Rs. 21,900, The fahsil comprises an open {raet along
the right bank of the Mahapadi flanked by hill and forest
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country fo the west and north. Itcontains 9 zaminddri Bamosnm/
estates with n totnl avea of 1,204 square miles,

Sambalpur Town.~The headquarters fown of the Qnsnm-mz
Sambnlpur Distrief, Bengal, situated in 21° 28" N, and 83° Tow.
58'E. It is the termions of a branch line of the Bengal-
Nigpur Railway, snd is 30 miles from Jhirsugrd junction,
and 819 from Colentts. The fown lier along the left or
nertheaastern bank of the Mahidnadi, and is very picturesquely
situated, commanding n beautiful view of the river for several
miles, with wooded hills in the background. In flood-time
the width of the Mahinadi is more than a mile, and
pertions of the town have been  submerged on oue or
two oceacions, but fer most of the year thero is only o stream
40 or 50 yards wide. During the open seacon a ponfoon
bridge over the Mahfinad{ is maintained by the Bengal-Nigpur
Railway, giving place to a ferry in the monsoon months,
The pepulationin 1901 wag 12,870, and hasrizen by more than
80 per cent. eince 1891, The town derives its name from the
Samlai Devi, itstulelary deity. There are no huildings of
importance, but the Bralmpurd tomple of Jagavndth has o
great reputation for ranctity, sud many civil enits are decided
by theoaths of parties taken at this shrine. Sambalpur wag
coustitnted o municipality in 1867, and the average municipal
reccipts and expenditure for the decade ending 1901 wero
R« 28,000 snd Rs. 29,000 respectively. In 1903-01 the
income had risen to Re. 48,000, and was mainly derived from
octrol. A wing of a native infaniry regiment was stationed
here wntil 1002,  Sambalpur is an important town and is the"
commercinl centre for most of the Samhalpur Dietriet and the
States of Sonpur, Painf apd Rairdkhol. It ‘also contuins o
depbt for coolic emigrants to Aswsm, The principal indus-
trice are the weaving of tasar gilk and cotton cloth by hand.
A printiog prees with Oriyd and English {ype wns cstab-
liched in 1902 to celebrate tho restoration of Oriys ns the
cowrt language of Sambolpur. Sambalpur possesses & high
echool with n hoarding honse aud 38 students, n girls’ school
and Oriyé and Hindf branch schools, It has n main
dispencary and police hospital,

s ————



